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From: Cornelius, Luke
Sent:
To:

Thu, 27 Aug 2009 09:01:42 +1000 
Forti, Jeffrey

Subject: FW: Message from AC Cornelius

Jeff.

Re witness F.

Kieran W signed the letter last night.

Sieve Smith will serve her with the letter this morning.

Mare lo come...

Luke

From; Wemyss, Bruce
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2009 9:00 AM
To: Cornelius, Luke
Subject: FW: Message from AC Cornelius

For information.

From: Forti, Jeffrey
Sent; Wednesday, 26 August 2009 4:48 PM
To: Wemyss, Bruce
Subject: RE: Message from AC Cornelius

Sorry Bruce, what is this about?

Jeff Ford | Superintendent | Internal Deployment Portfolio - Recruitment & Deployment 
Division - HRD 
Te]cpliojiL^^^^^H| | VPC, Yana Towers, Level 9, 637 Flinders Street. Melbourne Vic
IMS UX2

From: Wemyss, Bruce
Sent; Wednesday, 26 August 2009 4:47 PM
To: Forti, Jeffrey
Subject: Message from AC Cornelius

AC Cornelius wished to advise that lhe letter has been signed by DC Kieran Walshe today 26/8/09 
with service happening tomorrow 27/3/09

Regards,

Inspector Bruce Wemyss
Staff Officer to Assistant Commissioner
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